

Germán Küber

Software Architect

Hands-on, successful Software Engineer with decades of verifiable success leading teams in delivering appropriate technology solutions for web and mobile products. Comprehensive knowledge of platform development, enterprise architecture, agile methodologies, cloud services, and web-based applications.



✉ German.kuber@outlook.com

📍 Boedo, Argentina

🌐 linkedin.com/in/germankuber

📄 germankuber

📞 +549 (11) 69712283

🌐 www.germankuber.com.ar/

🐦 twitter.com/germankuber

🐙 github.com/GermanKuber

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Architect (Front-End / Back-End) Paramo Technology

08/2020 - Presente

- Work with all teams around the company / Define base Architecture
- Create and develop mentoring groups

Software Architect (Front-End / Back-End) CloudX

08/2017 - 08/2020

- Design Cloud Architectures/Design Infraestructure
- Design Angular/React Solutions and reusable components
- Implement Microservices Solution

Software Architect (Angular / .NET) Majestic Hotel Group

01/2014 - 08/2017

- Estimate tasks/Develop Applications/Design Pipeline of deploy
- Migrate application from AngularJs to Angular 4
- Design process of development in backend and frontend

.Net Web Developer Plus54

08/2011 - 03/2014

- Write Unit Tests/ Development applications

Acsys .NET Developer (Web/Sharepoint)

01/2009 - 08/2011

- Design and maintain Angularjs and Knockout Js application

CERTIFICATES

MS: Developing Microsoft Azure Solutions (02/2016 - Presente)

MCPS: Microsoft Certified Professional (02/2015 - Presente)

Software Architecture (01/2015 - 08/2015)

EDUCATION

Systems engineering UAI - Universidad Abierta Interamericana

01/2017 - Presente

Buenos Aires, Argentina

Universidad Tecnológica Nacional Systems engineering

01/2008 - 01/2010

Buenos Aires, Argentina

SKILLS

Software Architecture

Object Oriented Programming

Pattern Design

C#

.NET

Angular

TypeScript

JavaScript

Azure

Azure DevOps Services

ReactiveX

ReactJs

Haskell

NodeJs

VueJs

Domain Driven Design

TDD

Microservices

Solidity

Web3

Blockchain

Docker

Cloud Architecture

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Programá tu futuro Buenos Aires Government

02/2015 - 10/2015

Buenos Aires

- Teach programming

ORGANIZATIONS

Net-Baires (.NET Community) (01/2015 - Presente)

Founder

Patrones Para Mortales (03/2020 - Presente)

HONOR AWARDS

Microsoft MVP Developer Technologies (02/2017 - Presente)

Microsoft

Microsoft Student Partners (01/2016 - Presente)

Microsoft

- Is a recognition about my effort in the university and the community.

LANGUAGES

Spanish

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Hockey

Coaching

Speaker

Event Organizer

Community

Magic